Elsen, Nikki

From:

Elsenn@cityoflacrosse.org

Subject: FW: City Administrator/Mayor

From: Caroline Gregerson <cityadmin@wabasha.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:36 PM
Subject: RE: City Administrator/Mayor

Benefits of an Administrator versus Mayor

| think for La Crosse, if the Department Heads were under the management of the City Administrator, they
(City Administrator) could play a positive role to ensure departments were consistently working together. |
would definitely recommend all departments are under the management and oversight of the
administrator or manager.

A good city administrator focuses in on the vision of Council and Mayor and then can ensure various
departments are able to be given the resources and authority to coordinate the vision and work together on
the vision. There can be competing priorities for each department, so they have a role in moving forward
with the right option and bringing staff consensus. They ensure everyone is “rowing in the same direction”.
One major role they have is oversight on personnel and management issues for department heads. Those
can be challenging issues at times. Our policy makers are very thankful not to have a role in that. | take in
any complaints about staff and manage those.

Focus on employee engagement and addressing employee concerns by bringing in background in
organizational leadership. Many city administrators, including myself, focus on time making sure their
department heads receive leadership training.

The system helps the Mayor and Council to be able to focus on policy direction.

The professionalized management and background in municipal governance and budgets can be helpful.
This position can strategize around how to bring resources to the table to advance the policy makers goals
and with a strong background in budgeting and financial planning, can help them realize those goals.

We worked on a strategic plan together my first year, mission statement, and so we have a pretty clear
path and agreement on their strategic goals and measure progress against the goals. Every budget year, we
look at the strategic plan and progress. That’s sets some benchmarks to measure success for Council and
the Administrator. https://www.wabasha.org/strategicplan/

Mayors still play an important role in advancing projects important to them or championing an idea and
then having the City Administrator execute the idea.

Council has the option to provide a City Administrator annual performance reviews and also has the option
to hire/fire this individual with a majority vote. This ensures accountability to Council.

The benefits of the Mayor for La Crosse that | see are that | think the Mayor of La Crosse is compensated at a much
lower rate than a traditional administrator. | do think the current system in La Crosse does correctly put a lot of
leadership capacity in the hands of individual departments. For example, issues that | might handle in my current
role, are done by HR Director or Finance Director in La Crosse. | do think the role of “Mayor” brings weight to any
conversation. La Crosse has a strong tradition of Mayoral leadership. | think a lot of the effectiveness of either
system, can also depend on the individual.

| am sure it’s going to be a good discussion!

Kind Regards,



Coroline %egmon

Caroline Gregerson, City Administrator
City of Wabasha

Office Line: 651-560-4860

Work Mobile: 651-412-5553

Email: cityadmin@wabasha.org
900 Hiawatha Dr. E, Wabasha, MN 55981




